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DATE:  February 18, 2008 ;% ® 2
= -\
TO: Office of the Commission Clerk (Lockard, Cole) %M -0
O

FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Freeman, Vand#er) ;
RE: Docket 060285-SU, Request to Declassify 3 pages (14, 15, 16) Filed by Utilities,
Inc. of Sandalhaven from the Redacted Portion of Document 04174-07

Please declassify pages 14, 15 and 16 from the redacted copy of the consolidated financial
statements included within confidential section 04174-07.

On May 23, 2007, Utilities Inc. of Sandalhaven filed document 04174-04 along with a request
that certain portions of its financial statements be granted a confidential classification. When
making the filing, the company placed the necessary public redacted copy in a section marked

confidential. The Clerk’s office has been holding the redacted copy in a confidential status since
May 23, 2007.

On January 3, the company agreed to allow the audit staff to correct the filing and place the
necessary redacted materials in the Clerk’s Public files in order that the request for confidential
classification could be processed.

Staff has received no other instructions from the utility since January 3, 2008.

Therefore, we recommend the Clerk’s Office declassify 3 pages (14, 15, 16) filed by Ultilities,
Inc. of Sandalhaven from the redacted portion of document 04174-07.
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